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May 2nd, 2025 
 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street  
Room 215 
Denver, CO  80203 
 
 
RE: Bradford Technical Revision Adequacy Review #2 Extension Request   
  
Mrs. Gibson, 
 
As the deadline for submission of the Adequacy Review #2 is due on May 4th, 2025, an 
extension of two weeks is requested in order to prepare a response.  This will also allow 
adequate time for the Division to review the response. 
 
If anything further is needed in order to approve this request, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Jodi Schreiber 
Jodi Schreiber  
Owner, PFM Consulting LLC 
 


